
1.

2.

3.

4.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

July 8, 2013
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- Ashleigh Schetter, Pleasantdale Elementary School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (.) are considered routine by the Village Board
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will
be removed from the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

.A. Aoproval of Reqular Meetinq of June 24, 2013

-8. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Minutes of Mav 29. 2013

.C. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meetinq of Julv 1, 2013

ORDINANCES

RESOLUTIONS

CONSIDEMTIONS

A. Constderation of Pl or
of a Six-Foot-Tall Fence in

the Front Yard. the Corner Side
existilo ryesiOgJrt
8eslricJg9 tg Five Feetln Heioht and Located in the Rear yard (Z_11_
2013: 6501 Countv Line Road - Lindell)

C. Qonsideratiqn of Mavor's Recommendations Concerninq Board
Committee Apoointments

6.

7.

8.

B.

D. Dis_crs.ion Qoncernino the Po.sibilitv of Creatinq a Marketinq Comrittee
to Promote Burr Ridqe

5.



-E.

.F.

-G

.H.

Approval of Recommendation to Purchase Case 590 Combination/
Backhoe Unit

Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for lnstallation of Backup
Generator at the North Water Tower

Aporoval of Plan Commission Recommendation to Aopoint Dehn
Grunsten as Vice Chairperson for a One-Year Term Expirino June g. 2015

Approval of Vendor List in the amount of $243.844.17 for all funds. plus
$204.066.05 for oavroll. for a qrand total of $447.910.22. which includes

l. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or
Discussion Only - No Official Action will be Taken

9. AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

11, ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of July 8, 2013

DATE: July 5, 2013

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Ashleigh Schetter, Pleasantdale Elementary School

ORDINANCES

RESOLUTIONS

CONSIOERATIONS

b.

7.

8.

A.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
appro_val of a request from the attorney for the property owner at 6501 County
Line Road (Villa Taj). The petition requests a variation or telt amendment to
construct a six foot, wrought iron type fence along County Line Road and
along Plainfield Road.

The petitioner argued that the property is unique because of the home built on
the property and its location at a major intersection. The fence is desired to
create separation of the home from the busy intersection.

The Plan Commission did not feel that the need for security for this home was
any different from any other home located on an arterial street. A text
amendment would allow other properties to construct front yard fencing.
Front yard fences are contrary to the objectives of the fence regulations whicl
are to maintain an open streetscape throughout the Village.

The Plan Commission concluded that although the property may be unique
due to its location, the location does not create a sufficient hirdship to allow a
fence along County Line Road and Plainfield Road. There was some
discussion from the commission of considering the variation if the fence were
relocated behind the landscaping.

Attached please find a letter from Kelly Griffin, a teacher at Hinsdale central
High School, requesting approval for a 5k run/walk fundraiser through parts of
Burr Ridge and Hinsdale on Sunday, September 29,2013 at g:00-a.m. The
event will benefit Habitat for Humanity. Village staff, including Deputy chief

B.

-1- July 5,2013



Loftus, met with race organizers and recommended modifications to the initial
route. Attached please find the revised route map, which begins at Hinsdale
Central High School and travels south down Grant Street, east on 63'd Street,
North on Garfield Avenue, east on 6oth Street, north on Elm Skeet, west on
Elmwood, south on Childs Avenue, west on 57th Street, north on Park
Avenue, west on 56th Street, south on Garfield Avenue, west on STth Street
and north on Grant back to Hinsdale Central High School.

Race organizers have agreed to ensure that all participants will be off the
course and all roads will be reopened no later than g:15 a.m. This course will
cause traffic delays and interruptions of various lengths for several dozen
property owners. Before the Village Board approves this request staff
recommends that property owners be notified by the Village and given an
opportunity to comment. Therefore, it is our recommendation that the Village
Board tables this matter and directs staff to notify residents, in writing, of the
request and pending discussion at the July 22 meeting.

Furthermore, Village Staff recommends that approval of this request should
be contingent upon the following:

. The race organizer must provide a certificate of insurance naming the
Village as additionally insured in accordance with limits set forth in the
Municipal Code

. Race organizers must notify affected property owners of the pending
road closures no less than two weeks and no more than three weeks
prior to the event and provide proof of notification to the Village prior to
the event

o Race organizers must provide adequate volunteers to staff the event
and monitor the route

. Since this is not a Village-sponsored race like the June "Run the
Ridge" event, the Village will adhere to its existing policy that requires
reimbursement from the event organizer for Village staff costs. Deputy
Chief Loftus believes that four officers will be sufficient to cover the
cou rse.

Race organizers are aware of, and have agreed to, those conditions.

It is worth noting that this is at least the fourth request of its kind that the
Village has received in the past 12 months. You may recall the Park District's
recent request for a "Pedal the Parks" event was approved by the Board.
Within the next month you are also likely to hear from a Girl Scout group that
would like to conduct a 5k in/around the Harvester Park area. Given the
hcreasing frequency of these requests, staff recommends that the Village
Board consider memorializing staffs existing procedures used to evaluate
these requests. Village Attorney Scott Uhler recommends the creation of a
Special Events Ordinance which could include, generally, the following:

-2- July 5.2013



c.

. An application form for a Special Event Permit. The Village staff is not
currently recommending a fee for this permit. Criteria will be
established so that the conditions for requiring a permit are clear (e.g.
events requiring street closures, the use of Village-owned property,
etc. );

. Completed applications must be submitted to the Village Administrator
no less than 120 days prior to the event for staff review. Following
staff review the request will be submitted to the Board for
consideration;

. Prior to consideration by the Village Board, notification will be made to
property owners impacted by the request;

. lf the Board approves the request, the organizing agency will be
required to provide a certificate of insurance no less than 60 days
before the event;

o Two to three weeks prior to the event its organizers will be required to
send written notification to property owners of the impact of the event
and provide proof of notification to the Village;

o Event organizers will be required to reimburse the Village for the actual
amount of police and public works services and will be liable for loss or
damage to Village property.

It is our recommendation: that the Village Board table the Hinsdale
Central High School request to its July 22nd meeting, directs staff to notify
residents along/near the race course of the request and its possible impacts,
and directs staff and the Village Attorney to draft a Special Events Ordinance
for consideration at its July 22no meeting.

Recommendations re Board Committee Appointments

Attached please find Mayor Straub's recommendations concerning Board
Committee appointments.

It is our rec_omnleldatiqn: that the recommendations of the Mayor
concerning Board Commiftee appointments be approved

Marketinq Committee to Promote Burr Ridqe

Mayor Straub has asked that this item be placed on the agenda for
discussion. He would like to discuss how the Village can improve/expand
communication with residents and market the comm-unity to people ouiside
Burr Ridge. For your information, attached please find a brief summary of the
Village's existing communication and marketing efforts including the special
events program and hotel and restaurant marketing campaigns. Board
direction is requested.

D.

-3- July 5.2013



E. Purchase Case 590 Combination/ Backhoe Unit

The FY 2013-14 Equipment Replacement Budget includes $130,500 for the
replacement of Unit #41, currently a 1996 Case 580 combination-backhoe.
This piece of equipment is among the most frequently used and critical pieces
of equipment in the DPW fleet. Currently, the DPW has only one combination
unit, which is used by all divisions for any work requiring excavation.
Therefore, there are many occasions in which work must be prioritized based
upon need and availability of the combination machine. As a result, work is
occasionally deferred or delayed. Also, when the vehicle is disabled due to
maintenance, the DPW is not able to perform work which may be necessary,
or in the case of an emergency, critical (storm damage clean-up, water main
break). Lastly, the Water Committee has directed the DPW-Water Division to
begin to undertake water main break repairs in-house with the objective of
decreasing expenditures associated with contractual water main break repair.
For these reasons, the DPW has proposed to purchase a new combination
backhoe machine, but to retain the existing machine in the Village's fleet, so
that there is redundancy with this critical piece of equipment.

It is also desired to purchase a unit with increased power, particularly as it
regards lifting capability, so that the DPW can begin to perform more
significant projects that were not possible with the existing Case 580 (such as
the installation of barrel sections for manholes). The DPW Director and
supervisors have reviewed the specifications for a number of equipment
alternatives, and have field-tested the Case 590 with our operational
personnel. Prices for this piece of equipment were procured from three
lllinois vendors:

The wide disparity between prices is due to the Case distribution arrangement
in which only one designated dealership per region can provide the
discounted lllinois municipal price.

that the purchase of the
combination-backhoe unit be awarded to McCann lndustries,
lllinois at the competitive low bid cost of $128,020.

F. lnstallation of Backup Generator at North Water Tower

The FY 2013-14 Budget includes $18,000 for the installation of an emergency
standby generator at the Village's 2 MG North Water Tower. The North Water
Tower, which is located at 71Q1 Garfield, is used as the primary SCADA
system bench point for controlling the water distribution system. ln addition,
the water tower also contains the communications/computer equipment link
between the Village Hall computer network and the public Works Department
facility.

Case 590
of Addison,

Vendor Base Price Base Price + Options
McCann lndustries, Addison 95,500 128,020
Birkey's Equipment, Mattoon No separate bid 163,745
Luby Equipment, Springfield 134,620 No Bid

It is our recommendation:

-4- July 5, 2013



The North Water Tower area has been subject to frequent ComEd power
outages. These outages occur at all times of the year and are the result of
high winds, lightning strikes, ice storms, heavy rains, etc. Battery backup is
currently provided for the SCADA system equipment but it only provides
power for 2 to 3 hours of emergency use. The Village communications
equipment has also been provided with battery backup of approximately the
same duration. Because of the frequency of power outages in the area and
the importance of maintaining the electronic equipment in the water tower, the
installation of an emergency backup generator will ensure alternate power to
the Village equipment. As function of the Village's emergency preparedness,
a generator with an automatic transfer switch will ensure uninterrupted
communications between the Village Hall and Public Works Department and
continuous functioning of the water system SCADA system.

Because of the distance to the nearest natural gas distribution line, liquefied
petroleum (LP gas) or diesel fuel are the most financially feasible types of
generation available. The existing electrical service panel, which is original to
the structure, will also be replaced in order to comply with current State of
lllinois electrical codes

Business-Only-Broadband, which maintains privately owned broadband
communications equipment at this location and would also benefit from a
generator installation, has previously expressed interest in sharing in the cost
of this work in order to have access to emergency power at the site. Village
staff is currently working with BOB representatives in order to determine a
contribution. Currently, staff expects a contribution of $5,000 toward the
work, which will be made prior to BOB access to emergency power.

The initial bid response resulted in prices which were in excess of the
proposed budget (see following). Staff has commenced scope and price
negotiations with the low bidder, MG's electric, and have been able to
reduce the proposed price of this project to well within budget, even before
considering any contribution from Business Only Broadband.

. Okeh Electric Company, Arlington Heights, lL $ 36,800. Rex Electric, Chicago, lL $ 35,600r RAG's Electric, Lemont, lL (original) $ 29,900. RAG's Electric, Lemont, lL (modified scope) $ 14,975

The proposal of $14,975 from Rag's Electric, of Lemont, is the lowest
proposal received and is $3,025 under the budgeted amount of $18,000.
RAG's Electric has performed work for the Village previously and their work
has been satisfactory. Therefore, it is our recommendation that we reject
all bids and that the contract for the installation of an emergency standby
generator at the Village's 2 MG North Water Tower be awarded to Rag's
Electric of Lemont, in the amount of $14,975.

-5- July 5. 20'13



G. Plan Commission Recommendation - Appoint Dehn Grunsten Vice
Chairperson

At its meeting of July '1, 2013, the Plan Commission recommended the
appointment of Commissioner Dehn Grunsten as the Vice Chairperson for a
one year term expiring on June 9,2014. The Commission recommends and
the Board appoints a Vice Chairperson each year. The appointment
generally rotates amongst all members of the Commission.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan
Commission and appoints Commissioner Dehn Grunsten as Vice
Chairperson of the Plan Commission.

Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $243,844.17 for all funds, plus
$204,066.05 for payroll, for a grand total of $447,910.22. The Vendor List
includes the following special amounts:

. $38,422.01 - Convergence Technologies for sound lighting package

. $29,450.00 - Kramer Tree Specialists for ComEd line tree trimming

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

H.

-6- July 5,2013



sn
REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
\.ILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. IL

June 24, 2013

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of June 24,
2013 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Straub.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Ellie Dillon
of Pleasantdale Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following
present: Trustees Paveza, Ruzak, Franzese, Bolos, Grasso, Manieri, and Mayor Straub. Also
present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, Community
Development Director Doug Pollock, Police Chief John Madden, Village Attomey Scott Uhler,
and Village Clerk Karen Thomas. There being a quorum! the meeting was open to official
business.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Straub, motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Franzese that the Consent
Agenda - Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A), and the recommendations indicated for each
respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call. Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Manieri. Franzese, Grasso, Ruzak, Paveza, Bolos
NAYS: 0 None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 10.2013 were approved for
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

APPROVAL OF SPECIAL VILLAGE BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 17.2OI3 - PLAN
COMMISSION CANDIDATE INTERVIEWS were approved for publication under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR MODIFICATIONS TO AN
OUTDOOR DINING AREA (2"08-2013: 200 BURR RIDGE PARKWAY - DAO SUSHI
AND THAI RESTAURAND The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,

l0l 05



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
June 24.2013

approved the ordinance granting a special use pursuant to the Village of Bun Ridge Zoning
Ordinance for modifications to an outdoor dining area (Z-08-2013:200 Burr Ridge Parkway -
Dao Sushi and Thai Restaurant).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834.I6-13.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE GRANTING SPECIAL USE FOR RETAIL SALES
AND SERVICE OF AUTOMOBILES IN A GI GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT
PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE (Z-09.20T3:
60 SHORE DRM - MUCHA / BRAND MAX) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, approved the ordinance granting special use for retail sales and service of
automobiles in a GI General Industrial District pursuant to the Village of Bun Ridge Zoning
Ordinance (2-09-2013:60 Shore Drive - Mucha / Brand Max).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A.834-T7-I3.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINAI{CE GRANTING SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR AN AUTOMOBILE REPAIR
AND SERVICE BUSINESS IN A B-2 DISTRICT (2-10-2013: 15W308 NORTH
FRONTAGE ROAD - BRYJAK) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
approved the Ordinance granting special use pursuant to the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance for an automobile repair and service business in a B-2 District (Z-10-20'13: 15W308
North Frontage Road - Bryjak).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-18.13.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIATION FROM THE VILLAGE
OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR FENCE HEIGHT fV-03-2013: 8611
CREST COURT - SCHULZ) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
approved the ordinance granting a variation from the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance
for fence height (V-03-2013: 861 I Crest Court - Schutz).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-19.I3.

APPROVAL OF MAYOR'S RECOMMENDATION TO APPOINT GREGORY SCOTT
TO THE PLAN COMMISSION TO COMPLETE THE TERM OF DIANE BOLOS THAT
EXPIRES FEBRUARY 1.2018 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
accepted the Mayor's recommendation to appoint Gregory Scott to the Plan Commission to
complete the term of Diane Bolos that expires February l, 2018.

APPROVAL OF MAYOR'S RECOMMENDATION TO APPOINT BOB GRELA TO
THE PLAN COMMISSION TO COMPLETE THE TERM OF JOE PERRI THAT
EXPIRES FEBRUARY 1.2017 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
accepted the Mayor's recommendation to appoint Bob Grela to the Plan Commission to
complete the term ofJoe Perri that expires February 1.2017.

r 0106



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
June 24.2013

APPROVAL OF MAYOR'S RECOMMENDATION TO APPOINT MARY
PRAXMARER AS ALTERNATE TO THE PLAN COMMISSION FOR A THREE-YEAR
TERM EXPIRING JULY I.20I6 The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote, accepted the Mayor's recommendation appoint Mary Praxmarer as Altemate to the Plan
Commission for a three-year term expiring July I , 2016.

APPROVAL OF RI,COMMENDATION TO APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONTRACT WITH BURNS & MCDONNELL FOR GER]!{AN CHURCH ROAD
SIDEWALK GRANT PROJECT The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote, awarded a professional services contract to Burns & McDonnell, for German Church Road
Sidewalk Grant Project in an amount not to exceed $40,000, to be paid out ofthe Pathway Fund.

PLOW EOUIPMENT CONTROLLER. UNIT #27 The Board, under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized the purchase and installation of a Force America Spartan
plow control system through Monroe Truck Equipment of Joliet, in an amount not to exceed
$s,680.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE CONTRACT FOR LIFT
STATION MAINTENANCE The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.
approved the renewal of the contract for lift station maintenance with Metropolitan Industries,
Inc. for the 201 3 calendar year at a total annual cost of $9. I 80.

APPROVAL OF VENDOR LIST IN THE AMOUNT OF $320.698.89 FOR ALL FUNDS.
PLUS $258.276.14 FOR PAYROLL. FOR A GRAND TOTAL OF 5578.975.03 THAT
INCLUDES THE SPECIAL EXPENDITURES OF $128343 TO CURRIE MOTORS FOR
FOUR 2013 FORD TAURUS INTERCEPTOR SOUAD CARS AND ONE 2013 FORI)

TRUST FOR PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ON THE HOTEL/MOTEL
INSTALLMENT: AND $71J79.99 TO CONVERGENCE TECHNOLOGIES FOR
WIRELESS ACCESS POINT EOUIPMENT AND EXTENSION OF WIRELESS
TOWER The Board. under the Consent Agenda b-v Omnibus Vote. approved the Vendor
List in the amount of$320.698.89 for the period ending June 24.2013. and payroll in the amount
of $258,276.14 for the period ending June 8, 2013.

CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET ADOPTION
ORDINANCE FOR ALL CORPORATE PURPOSES OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE. DUPAGE AND COOK COUNTIES. ILLINOIS. FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
COMMENCING ON THE FIRST DAY OF MAY 2012 AND ENDING ON THE
THIRTIETH DAY OF APRIL 2OI3 ORANSFER OF FUNDS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
FUND) Vitlage Administrator Steve Stricker stated that during the FY 13-14 Budget
discussions, Staff recommended the transfer of$250,000 ofa projected FY l2-13 General Fund
Surplus from the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund to reduce the need to transfer funds

l0l 07



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
llune 24.2013

in the future and to reduce a projected deficit. He explained that the transfer was delayed until
such time that the funds were available, which has been confirmed by the Finance Department.
Mr. Stricker recommended that the transfer be approved at this time by the Board.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Paveza to approve the Ordinance
Amending the Budget Adoption Ordinance for all Corporate Purposes of the Village of Burr
fudge, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of
May 2012 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of April 2013 (Transfer of Funds to Capital Projects
Fund).
On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Manieri, Paveza, Franzese, Grasso, Ruzak, Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0 -None
There being six affirmative votes. the motion carried.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-T120-OI-I3.

CONSIDERATION OF REOUEST FROM COMPASS TRUCK COMPANY FOR
WAIVER OF PENALTY ASSOCIATED WITH TT{E LATE COMPLETION OF A
FENCE REOUIRED BY AGREEMENT TO BE INSTALLED AT THE REAR OF THEIR
PROPERTY Community Development Director Doug Pollock stated that in the fall of
2012, an Annexation Agreement for the Compass Truck Property was approved. He explained
that the main concems with the Annexation were with the adjacent residential property and the
Truck Driving School that was operating without proper zoning approval. As part of the
Agreement, Mr. Pollock noted that the property owner was required to eliminate the Truck
Driving School by March I of2013 and to construct a wall and landscaping along 756 Street by
May 15,2013.

Mr. Pollock reported that the Agreement contained a provision that if the wall and landscaping
were not completed by May 15,2013, the Village may impose a $750 per day fine. He informed
the Board that the wall was completed on June 20,2013 and the attomey for Compass Truck is
requesting a waiver of the fee. Mr. Pollock added that the property owner has complied with all
other requirements of the Annexation Agreement and the Truck Driving School is no longer
operating on the premises. He stated that staff is recommending that the Board waive the late
fee.

Trustee Manieri stated that the intent was to provide a buffer for the residents and the completed
wall has met those intentions. He added that he spoke with a neighboring resident who appeared
satisfied with the wall.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Paveza to waive the late fee for
the completion of the Compass wall.

10t08



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
lune 24.2013

Trustee Franzese added that Compass has been a good neighbor and they have complied with the
requests of the Village.

Mayor Straub added his agreement that Compass has been compliant and a good neighbor.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Manieri, Paveza, Franzese, Grasso, Ruzak, Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Mayor Straub added that he would like to enhance the
marketing efforts for the Village and would like to schedule the discussion of the formation of a
Public Relations committee as a future agenda item. Trustee Manieri responded that a sub-
committee of the Economic Development Commiftee could serve in that capacity and he would
be willing to discuss it at the next Board Meeting.

AUDIENCE Dolores Cizek, former Trustee, questioned the Vendor List Item for the
Principal and Interest on the Hotel,/Motel Installment. [n response, Village Administrator Steve
Stricker explained the payment is on the loan for the Landscaping on County Line Road that was
installed several years ago. Ms. Cizek inquired about the status of the lawsuit regarding the
Hotel/Motel Tax. Mr. Stricker replied that the Village will soon be added to the lawsuit and it
may be a couple ofyears before a decision is reached.

Trustee Manieri inquired about the replacement of trees and bushes on County Line Road that
appear to be dead. Public Works Director Paul May responded that there was some mortality
and that replacement of the dead trees was not budgeted for this year. He added that replacement
can be budgeted for nexl year or any unexpended funds in the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund might be
utilized for replanting in the spring. Mr. May explained that Forestry and Grounds did remove
one tree and are awaiting action on others to see ifthey bounce back.

Trustee Manieri inquired about the removal of dead bushes on the east side of County Line
Road. Mr. May responded they could be removed and added that in the future, funds will be
budgeted to cover the replacement of landscaping.

Trustee Bolos inquired if dead plantings are replaced with the same species. Mr. May
responded that the Village Arborist, Gary Gatlin or the original contractor would be consulted to
determine the best course of action for replacement.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Mayor Straub
discussed the services offered by the mobile Secretary of State Office that will be at the Village
Hall on Wednesday, June 26s from 10 am to 2 pm.

t0109



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
June 24. 2013

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee
Manieri that the Regular Meeting ofJune 24, 2013 be adjourned

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Paveza, Manieri, Ruzak, Franzese, Bolos, Grasso
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at7:26p.M.

PLEASE NorE: where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Bun Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of
2013.

l0ll0



€E
Burr Ridge Veterans Memorial Committee

Minutes of Meetine Wednesdav. Mav 29th. 2013

1. !4eeli!rcalleClgglCEl by Chairman Leonard Ruzak at 4:00 p.m.

z. Eell-Calli

Present in addition to Chairman Leonard Ruzak, Jack Schaus, Ken Thompson, John

Moskal, Mayor Mickey Straub.

Absent: John Curin, Cody Curin, Russell Smith (on vacation).

Guest: Lisa Scheiner, Assistant Village Administrator; Janet Kowal, Events Coordinator

3. Minutes of the previous meetins of April 24s were read. Motion to accept minutes by John

Moskal, second by Jack Schaus. Motion carried.

4. !{d$etrliEltrdelEgpglt by Jack Schaus, Treasurer, showed current balance of S35, 541.01.

Explanation of Armed Forces Day expenses given: Petty Cash, 5200, Jack Schaus

Len to utilize 5305.00 to the pilots for their flyover, Armed Forces Day.

Gift cards to be purchased for the Color Guard, S25 each (5) - names to be given, formal

thank-you's to be written from the Village and the Veterans Memorial Committee -
dual signatures of Mayor Straub and Leonard Ruzak.

Motion to accept Treasure/s report by Ken Thompson, second by.lohn Moskal.

5. Qld.EgtitrlE Recap of the Armed Forces Day Event held May 18'h. Lisa Scheiner and .,anet

Kowal suggested the following: more chairs (275) and a larger tent will be needed for next year.

A 40 x 50 tent is suggested for the guests, and the 20 x 40 tent for the band. Staggered end

seating will also be done to allow for easier access for wheelchairs and walkers. Also suggested

was to book the concert band and vocalist now for next year. Jack Schaus will speak to both

parties. The band fee is 5550. lt was also suggested to have the bandmaster/emcee note which

branch of military service is represented during the Armed Services Medley as it begins to play.

(YouTube has a rendition that mentions them all). Lisa distributed cD's of the event photos to

all commlttee members, and some specifically for the flyover pilots. A few more will be created

to send with the Pilot gift cards and their thank-you letters. The National Guard will have a CD

copy as well. Also suggested: booking Keynote speaker for next year - it must be a relevant

topic with a good draw for people.

6. Igu-Elllile$i Add the 575 for the Memorial Monument Wreath into the budget. Begin

gathering information for next yea/s event now - parade route info, costs, speakers, singers,

high school groups, etc.



7. General DiEcussion: centered around the Armed Forces Day Event and the tent to expand its

usage for a possible casual event the next day or eveninS- picnic, barbecue, family event type

day. Noted was the possible conflicts with graduation ceremonies in the area. usage ofthe tent

with llghts in the evening (rcd, white, blue) to depiet the USA; add m6re d6c6r in t0 maximite its

usage over the weekend. Limit to the tent, but not affecting the actual veterans Memorial

Monument. Also, noted was a gift of Jack Daniels and 6-pack of beer as well as a military hat left

at the monument by an unknown veteran. The alcohol was removed to the Burr Ridge Police

Department for safety reasons and disposal, the hat is left and will be pulled and kept for future

display after a few daYs.

Adjournment:

Motion by: Leonard Ruzak to adjourn; second by Mayor Straub. Motion carried. Meeting

adjourned at 5:OO p.m. Next meetingis: io // /.- ,? L 2- o /3

8.

9.

jkk



DRAFT

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

JULY I.2OI3

I. ROLLCALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Bun Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois. by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT: 7 - Cronir.r, Stratis, Grunsten, Scott, Grel4 Praxmarer, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 1- Hoch
AIso present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock

2, APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to approve minutes of the June 3, 2013 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 4 - Cronin, Grunsten, Stratis, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None
ABSTAIN: I - Scott, Grela" and Praxmarer
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

3. PUBLICHEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at the public
hearings and introduced the public hearings as follows.

A. Lll-2013.6501 County Line Road (Lindell); Text Amendment or Variation

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the petition as follows: The petitioner represents the new owner of
the home at the southeast comer of County Line Road and Plainfield Road. The owner
would like to construct a six foot tall black steel ornamental fence along the County Line
Road and Plainfield Road frontages of the property. The Zoning Ordinance restdcts
fences to the rear yard and to 5 feet in height. The petitioner requests either a variation
for the fence or a text amendment.

gC



01 /01 12013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of9

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments from the petitioner.

Mr. Dennis Lindell said he was the attomey for the property owner. He said that this was

a unique house on a unique property. He said it draws a lot of attention because of its
location and unique architecture. Mr. Lindell said the owner's primarily concem is safety

due to the attention given the house and its location at a very busy intersection. He said

there has been a lot of trespassing and vandalism at the property. He added that the

existing landscaping will be preserved, that the fence will btend with the gates, and will
not block any sight lines.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments.

Mr. Bob Becker, 6547 County Line Road, said he lives next door to the property and is

delighted that they want to put a fence around the front of the prcperty. He said

nr.irous people have crossed onto their property and that the fence will enhance

security for both properties.

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Becker if he was concemed about people going around the

fence. Mr. Becker said that the fence would not prevent that but would reduce the

possibility.

There being no further public comments, chairman Trzupek asked for comments and

questions from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Cronin said that he they are asking for changes to the fence regulations for

one property and that he does not see any hardship for a variation'

Commissioner Stratis said he shares Commissioner Cronin's concems. He said that the

location at a busy intersection may be unique but the concem with safety is one of equal

value to all residents. He said that existing landscaping is the appropriate surround for

the property. He added that he may be more sympathetic if the owner had lived there for

a *irile and experienced safety and security problems. Commissioner Stratis said that the

problems are more likely due to the vacancy of the home for so many years' He

ioncluded that there are more 2 acre residential properties at busy intersections that

would also want front yard fencing.

Mr. Lindell said that he would consider a five foot fence. Commissioner Stratis said that

the variation would still not meet the findings for a variation.

commissioner Grunsten said that one of the qualities of Burr fudge is the openness

without fences dividing the properties. She said that is a quality that should be

maintained throughout the community.

Commissioner Scott said that there are similar parcels in the Village and he is struggling

with finding anl,thing unique about this particular property. He suggested that it may be



07 /01 /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of9

better if the fence were setback behind the landscaping. He added that he was not sure if
he would support the variation even if with this setback.

Commissioner Grela said that the property is somewhat unique but he does not see a

hardship to grant a variation. He too said that he may consider the variation if the fence

were setback behind the landscaping.

Commissioner Praxmarer said she believes the landscaping accomplishes the goal of
providing security for the property. She added that she too would like to see the fence

moved behind the landscaping if the Village were to consider approving the fence.

In regards to a potential text amendment, Chairman Trzupek said that he does not see

why a larger parcel should be allowed a front yard fence and not a smaller parcel' He

said they both have equal needs for security and privacy. He said it would make more

sense to have an amendment that allowed front yard fencing on any arterial street but that

would be a large departure from the current standards of the Village and he believes

would not be appropriate.

Chairman Trzupek asked ifanyone on the Commission sees any reason for a text

amendment. There were no affirmative responses.

commissioner Stratis asked how moving the fence behind the landscaping would work

relative to the standards for approving a variation. Mr. Pollock said that the standards

would be the same and they would still have to show a unique condition to the property

that creates a hardship and a need for the variation.

There being no firther questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to

close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner

Cronin to close the hearing for Z-1 I -2013

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

7 - Grunsten, Cronin. Stratis, Scott, Grela. Praxmarer, and Trzupek

0 - None
MOTION CARRIED bY a vote of 7-0.

Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion regarding this petition. He said there should be

separate motions for the text amendment and the variation.

A MOTION was made by commissioner Grela and SECONDED by commissioner

Cronin to recommend that the Board of Trustees deny the request for an amendment to

Section IV.J ofthe Zoning Ordinance to allow 6 foot fences in the front buildable area of
residential properties of 2 acres or more.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Grela, Cronin, Stratis, Grunsten, Scott, Praxmarer, and Trzupek



07 /0112013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of 9

NAYS: 0 None
MOTION CARRIED bY a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner

Cronin to recommend that the Board of Trustees deny the request for a variation from
Section IV.J ofthe Zoning Ordinance to allow a 6 foot fence in the front buildable area of
the subject property.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

7 - Grela, Cronin, Stratis, Grunsten, Scott, Praxmarer, and Trzupek

0 - None
MOTION CARRIED bY a vote of 7-0.

B. Ll2-2013't 15W150 South Frontage Road (Odyssey Hotels); Planned Unit
Development

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock introduced the hearing as follows: The petitioner seeks to construct two,

five-story hotels on the subject property. The hotels would be accessed from South

Frontage Road. The proposed hotel brand nrunes are Hampton Inn and Suites and

Fairfield Inn and Suites. A PUD is required to allow 2 buildings on 1 lot and to allow the

buitdings to exceed the permitted height and floor area.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for his presentation.

Mr. Rachit Dhingra introduced himself as the representative of Odyssey Hotels. He said

that the development will add significantly to the tax base of the Village. He said the

clientele would be similar to the Spring Hill Suites. Mr. Dhingra reviewed the hotel

brands and went through a PowerPoint slide presentation. He introduced the Director of
Construction Management, Mr. Eric Augst.

Mr. Augst described the site plan and building elevations and completed the PowerPoint
slide show. He also showed building elevations, perspectives ofthe buildings on the site

from four different angles and sign drawings.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments fiom the audience.

Mrs. Pat Svatos, 7506 Hamilton Avenue, said that the trees that are to be used to block
the hotel buildings are old and are cut often because they interfere with the ComEd lines.

She said they will not block the view in the winter. She said the property is adjacent to

large residential lots, that there will be a negative impact on traffic on the frontage road,

that five stories is unreasonable and that the development may cause stormwater
problems in the area.



0'7 /01 /201 3 Regulat Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 ofg

In response, Mr. Dhingra said that the customers will be corporate and there will not be

congestion on the frontage road as they arrive at different times during the day. Mr.
August explained the detention on the property.

Mr. Tom Koukol, 122 75$ Steet, asked about the height of the detention pond. He was

concemed that the water from the pond would infiltrate the ground and raise the ground

water on his property.

Mrs. Alice Krampits, 7515 Drew Avenue, said that stormwater is a big problem in the

area and is concemed this development will make it worse. She said that the five stories

is not appropriate for this site.

Mr. Bohdan Iwanetz, 7516 Drew Avenue, said that he will have to look at the hotel from

his property. He said a beuer description of the berm is needed. He said that one story

shorter would be better for the neighborhood. He said that the trees will make a

difference but that it will still be seen in the winter. He added that he appreciates there

will be no access from 756 Street.

Chairman Trzupek said he would like to know how they photo shopped the building into

the perspective photo. Mr. Augst said that he would story-pole it if needed.

Mr. Bruce Church, 7612 Hamilton Avenue, asked about the location of the bushes and

trees along 75th Street. Mr. Augst said they were right on the property line. Mr' Church

suggested an impact study on the effect ofthe hotels on residential property values.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the Quality Inn was closer to 75th Street than the proposed

building and parking lot. Mr. Augst said he was not sure but would find out.

Mr. Ivan Harrison, 75 18 Hamilton Avenue, said that the Illinois Department of
Tmnsportation may one day conslruct a sound wall along I-55. He is concemed that the

hotels may object to the sound wall.

Mr. Tom O'Toole, 15W115 79s Street, asked if a market study was done for the hotels.

Mr. Pollock said that the developer had submitted a market study.

Mrs. Svatos said that she thought PUDs were for residential development where smaller

lots are requested in exchange for open space. She said the property was not just zoned

for hotels and there were other uses possible on this property.

Mr. Silvana Curlo, 7816 Drew Avenue, said that flooding is an ongoing problem in the

area that has tried to be resolved unsuccessfully.

Mrs. Labus, 7612 Drew Avenue, said that her property has changed over the years and

her back yard gets soggy even though she is on high ground. She said she does not want

to see a five story building and that people from the hotels will walk through her

neighborhood.



07 /01 /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of9

Mrs. Barbara Tatic,7725 Drew, said that she has flooding problems but that tall buildings
were not the answer.

Mr. Harrison added that he is concemed about the impact on the two residential

properties on the north side of 75th Street.

Mrs. Svatos recommended that the hearing be continued to allow the petitioner to answer

the questions that have been asked.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Cronin asked about the security cameras that are proposed for the parking

lot. Mr. Augst said that the cameras would be located throughout the parking lot and the

hotels would be staffed 24 hours per day. Mr. Augst added that the parking lot setback

from the east lot line would be adjusted to 15 feet as requested by staff.

Commissioner Stratis said that he understands the neighbors' concems regarding

stormwater but that the slormwater management regulations require that all stormwater

be managed on site and that there can be no increase in impact of stormwater runoff from
the property. Commissioner Stratis asked about the potential purchase of the IDOT
easement in front ofthe property, if that area can be used for stormwater detention, if the

developer would do underground stormwater detention or permeable pavers, and he

suggested that the developer provide 110% of the required stormwater detention as

further justification for the PUD. He also asked if the building would be LEED certified.

Mr. Dhingra responded that he would like to purchase the IDOT easement but that they

would not sell the easement. He said he liked the idea of detention on the easement but

that area is the highest point of the land. Mr. Augst said that they would have certain

LEED qualities to the building but would likely not be LEED certified.

commissioner Stratis also asked about lighting on the building. Mr. Augst said that there

would be downward lighting on the building. Commissioner Stratis said he was

concemed about lighting on the side ofthe building facing the residential area.

Commissioner Stratis said that the property is not suitable for retail and given the options

available, the use should be office or hotel. He added that a traffic engineer should be

engaged to analyze the traffic impact and that he believes it is important to construct a
fence along the south, east and west property lines.

Commissioner Grunsten agreed that a fence should be provided. She also noted concem

with the buffer on the south lot line as the trees may not always be there. She suggested

adding evergreens to this area.

Commissioner Scott asked if both hotels would be built at the same time. Mr. Dhingra

said he was not sure but the Hampton would be built first if they are not built at the same

time.



0'7 / 0l 12013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 7 of9

Commissioner Scott said he was struggling with whether the PUD provides sufficient

public benefit to justifu the additional floor area and building height' He said he was

particularly concemed about justifuing the additional building height. He shared the

toncem about the tree line being deciduous and the lack of screening in the winter time.

Commissioner Grela stated that he thinks the petitioner has not demonstrated the need for
a Planned Unit Development. He said that he is not pleased with the lack of continuity in
the presentation, noting that some of the plans differed from other plans. He said that the

partial payment for a sidewalk is not sufficient to satisfu the request for a PUD.

Commissioner Prrxrnarer said that she needs to digest all of the information that has been

presented and the questions asked. She expressed her concem about the preservation of
trees along the east and south lot lines.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the east elevation of the Hampton Inn building. He said

he was concemed about the large blank wall facing east. He wondered if that was the

elevators and he said he was concemed with a blank wall facing County Line Road.

Chairman Tranpek summarized the concems expressed at the public hearing as follows:

Further details regarding stormwater management needs to be provided and he agrees

with Commissioner Stratis that it would be good to provide additional stormwater

management to contribute to the justification of the PUD. The buffer on the south lot line

is relying on existing deciduous trees and additional details, with year round landscaping,

should be provided. A fence should be provided along the south, east and west lot lines.

A traffic study should be done to measure the impact on area streets and to determine the

exact configuration of the driveway access to South Frontage Road. The petitioner has

failed to justii, the floor area and building height requested for the PUD.

Commissioner Stratis asked the petitioner if the project would work with 3 story

buildings. Mr. Dhingra said he does not think that would work.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner to quantiry the economic impact of the project.

He noted that the petitioner has said the hotels would have a significant economic impact

but has not quantified that claim.

Chairman Trzupek asked how the Commission would like to proceed.

Commissioner Grunsten said that the Commission needs more information. She said that

she is still not certain if the demand is sufficient to warrant the additional hotel rooms

represented by the additional height and floor area. She suggested the petitioner consider

two, four-story hotels.

commissioner cronin suggested continuing to a future Plan Commission meeting.

Mr. Pollock said that the next meeting is July 15 and after that is August 5. He

questioned whether the petitioner would be able to get all the information by July 15 as it

would actually be due bY JulY 10.



07 /01 12013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 8 of9

Mr. Dhingra said he would like to try to get the information for the July l5 meeting.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner

Stratis to continue the heairlg for 2-12-2013 to July 15, 2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Grunsten, Stratis, Cronin, Scott, Grel4 Praxmarer, and Trzupek

NAYS: 0-None
MOTION CARRIED bY a vote of 7-0.

Mr. Pollock asked the audience to check with Village staff before July 15 to make sure

the hearing would continue on that date as it is quite possible that it would be continued

again to August 5.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the correspondence.

5. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

A. 5-03-2013: 15W150 South Frontage Road (Odyssey Hotels)

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner

Stratis to continue the hearing for 5-03-2013 to July 15, 2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Grunsten, Stratis, Cronin, Scott, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek

NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED bY a vote of 7-0.

B. PC-05-2013: Annual Appointment of Plan Commission Vice Chairperson

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner

Cronin to recommend that the Board of Trustees appoint Commissioner Dehn Grunsten

as vice chairperson of the Plan commission for a one year term expiring on June 9,

2014. The MOTION WAS APPROVED by a unanimous voice vote of the

Commission.

C. PC-06-2013: Revised Plan Commission Schedule

It was noted that Commissioner Grunsten was not on the levised schedule as a

Commission representative for a Board of Trustees meeting. Mr. Pollock said he would

revise the schedule and bring it back to the next meeting.

6. FUTURESCHEDULEDMEETINGS



0'1 /01 /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 9 of9

There was no further discussion regarding future scheduled meetings.

7, ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner

Stmtis to ADJOURN the meeting at I I : l0 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the

meeting *'as adjoumed at I I :10 P.m.

Respectfully Submitted:
J. Douglas Pollock, AICP July 15,2013



VILLACE OF

IJRRRIDG
A VE,RY SPECIAL PLACE,

7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr fudge, IL 60527
(630) 654-8181 'Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

July 3,2013

Steven S. Stricker
Adminisrraror

Mayor Straub and Board ofTrustees
7660 County Line Road
Bun Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Z.ll-2013:6501 County Line Road (Lindell); Text Amendment or Variation

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees :

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals transmits for your consideration its
recommendation to deny a request by Mr. Dennis Lindell for a text amendment or variation
to Section IV.J ofthe Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance to allow for the construction ofa 6 foot
tall fence in the front yard and the comer side yard of an existing residential property rather
than the requirement that fences be restricted to 5 feet in height and located in the rear yard.
The property is located at the southeast comer ofCounty Line Road and Plainfield Road.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a pubtic hearing on July l,
2013. The petitioner argued that the property is unique because of the home built on the
property and its location at a major intersection. The fence is desired to create separation of
the home fiom the busy intersection.

The Plan Commission did not feel that the need for security for this home was any different
fiom any other home located on an artenal street. A text amendment would allow other
properties to consE-uct fiont yard fencing. Front yard fences are contrary to the objectives of
the fence regulations which are to maintain an open streetscape throughout the Village.
Although the property may be somewhat unique, there does not appear to be any hardship
different fiom other residential properties located on anerial streets throughout the Village.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that neither a text amendment
nor a variation comply with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a
vote of 7 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends denial of the text amendment and
variations as requested by Z- I I-2013.

Sincerely.

Greg Trzupelq Chairman
Village of Bun Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



2

Irt

ri,ii
I

E

n

E

---_I-

'li

.t

.a.t
!t

'rl{



8B
hinsdale central high school

H I NS DALE
June 25. 201 3

Hinsdale Central Steve Stricker
High School vilage Adminisrraror

::.1:-Ti'-11'fjl viuale or Bun Ridge
lrtclorg rc"nrn8 

766o countl Line Road

Bun Ridge, Illinois 60527

Cont.ct lnlorm.tion
55lh & G..nt Strcltr

Hinrdrlo, lllinoir 60521 Dear Mr. Stricker.

? 313:319:?331 My name is Kelly Griffin. I am \ryith Habitat for Humanity at Hinsdale Central High

wr.triniaricgs.oi! School. We are hoping to plar a 5K run/walk fundraiser this fal I and are looking to
secure September 29, 201 3 as our date. I have been in touch with Chief t-oftus and Lisa
Scheiner and have been directed to you for more information.

HICHAEL XcGRORY
Principrl The route we plan to use is:

Start at Hinsdale Central High Schml to Grant. St (sorlr) through Creekside Park to
JOHIi BRUESCI{ Waterford Dr . (east) to Garfield ( north) to ffi'h lsedgley (eost) to Hm (norrh) to 57th
wlLUAll W LSI{ (west)back to Grant.

fu.i .nt P.inciD.l.

lf we can secure this date, could you please direct me to any information that we might
PATRICIA HUEBI{ER need and paperwork that needs to be completed. We spoke with the Hinsdale Police

ol'edo' ol Guld'oc' Department and have completed the necessary paperwork for the Hinsdale portion of the
race.

KITBERLY DEVER
Dinctor ol Dcrnr Thank you in advarce for your help. We really appreciate itl I look forward to hearing

from vou.
SEAI'I ERENtIAN

STEVE EDSEY
D.t,l ol Sludcnlr

DAI{IEL JOlIES
DirGctor ol Athlcticr

Kelly Griffin
PA ELA XALAFUI Hinsdale Centra.l High School

Ot.clr ol 9ud.rrr A.dtlt6 MathematiCS TeaCher
Habitat for Humanity Sponsor

Please send any inforrnation to:
Kelly Griffin
2236 Westfield Drive
Downers Grove, IL 60516
(708) 269-9538



Hinsdale, IL - Google Maps Page 'l of I

l--r l Address Hinsdale, lLL{}r i$le Savetrees. Gogreeni
Download Google Maps for mobile

Te xt nl,ii', to ,i {., a, ,i i: i

http:/i maps google com/maps?f:q&hl=en&geocode=&time= &date:&ttype=&q= H jnsdrLl l() l-r lr.)r)r

,,, Srrcr/
.. F r NtsH



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
BOARD COMMITTEES

(as of 7/5/13, per Mayor Straub)

BOARD OF LOCAL IMPROVEMENTS

Mickey Straub, Chairperson
Len Ruzak
Diane Bolos
Karen Thomas, Secretary

WATERCOMMITTEE

Al Pavez4 Chairperson
Diane Bolos
John Manieri

PERSOI\INEL COMMITTEE

Mickey Straub, Chairperson
Al Paveza
John Manieri

STREET POLICY COMMITTEE

Mickey Straub, Chairperson
Guy Franzese
Len Ruzak

ECONOMIC DEYELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

Mickey Straub, Chairperson
John Manieri
Len Ruzak (New)
Michael Donahue
Sheryl Kem
Zachary Mottl
Bhagwan Sharma (New)

SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE

Greg Trzupek, Chairperson
Al Paveza
Len Ruzak
John Serafin (New)
Craig Buckridge (New)

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Al Pave Chairperson
Len Ruzak
John Manieri
Marvin Dyson
John Serafin (New)

DOWI\TOWN EVENTS PLANNING
COMMITTEE

Janet Ryan Grasso, Chairperson
Lavonne Campbell
Suzanne Gray
Dehn Grunsten
Jane Hopson
Gaye Wagner
Joan Ruzak

Commissions and Committees to be
Determined:

I . Stormwater Committee
2. Pathway Commission
3. Emergency Phone System Board
4. Ethics Committee
5. I&M Canal National Heritage Corridor
6. Police Pension Board
7. Board of Fire and Police Commissioners
8. Environmentat Quality Commission



VILLACE OF

Burr Ridge Marketing Efforts
Audience, Messages, Objectives and Media

luly 8, 2013



General

Residents

Township Libraries

Key Messages & Marketing Obiectives
o Educate audiences about the geographic location ofBurr Ridge
. Upscale community with fine homes on large, estate lots
o Home to 400+ businesses in carefully managed developments
o Nationally accredited police agency; lowcrime
. Open, honest & transparent government
r Professionally run and committed to efficient, effective, fiscally responsible service delivery
o Friendly, knowledgeable and responsive staff that provides the best service possible
o Accessible elected officials
. Key Initiatives -What they are, what steps the Village officials and staff are taking to

implement/achieve key initiatives
o village Programs - what they are and how others can take advantage of the programs

offered



Village Services - What they are, how the services are delivered, how well the Village
officials and staff are delivering them, how services are funded

Rules & Regulations - Rules & regulations that the Village is required to follow and that the
Village requires others to follow

How the Message is Communicated to the Audience(s)

1. Print & Display
Newsletter

Press Releases

Press Interviews/Articles
Brochures @ Village facilities
Info packets @ Village facilities

2. Electronic
Website
Facebook

Twitter
YouTube

lnstagram
E-briefs email newsletter
Cable Channel

Living/Overview Commercials

3. Interactive
Citizens' Police Academy
National Night 0ut Against Crime
Shop with a Cop

Harvest Fest

DARE Program

Peer Jury
Red Ribbon Week
Police Department 0pen House

School Admi nistrator's meeting
Homeowner Association Meetings
Chamber Functions
Business Breakfast

Frequency
3x Annually (Summer, Fall, lanuary
Annual Report)
Continual - As needed

Continual
Continual
Continual

Frequency
Continual
Continual
Continual
Continual
Continual
Continual - As needed
Continual
Continual (available on website, social
media, cable channel)

Frequency

Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Continual (school year)
Annual
Periodic (no more than Lx/year)
Annual
Continual
Periodic (2-3x annually)
Budgeted for FY 13-14



.t!.iq

tsLlrr Ridge
D

ld.lt!.bIJ..?lE!,rEoddd

Is

h i;:,;lll1*l*:tli,l;:,,n

-L1-'ry*

-

'HHl"::I':.'"$$:fi 
:lTl:

E

12!



Hotels

Key Messages & Marketing Obiectives
o Increase Awareness of Burr Ridge Hotels among key audiences
o Educate audiences about the geographic location of Burr Ridge
o Create interest in making hotel reservations or hosting a business meeting or social event

in Burr Ridge instead of other areas
. Position Burr Ridge as a destination
. Increase traffic to BurrRidgeHotels.com
o Communicate the uniqueness of Burr Ridge compared to competitors
o Target residents and customers within a 15 mile radius and emphasize value message,

convenient location for out-of-town guests, banquet facilities, proximity to shopping and
dining, proximity to Chicago and mass transit

. Gain more attention from meeting planners, group tour companies/planners

Residents

Weddings Business
Travelers

Hotel
AudienceEvent

Planners
Leisure

Travelers

Meeting
Planners

Group
Tour



Build relationships with nearby attractions and venues to establish awareness for the
hotels and build links to Hotels website

Co-promote the Burr Ridge Village Center and Burr Ridge Restaurants

How the Message is Communicated to the Audience(s)

1. Print & Display
Seasonal Advertising
Website address in Newsletter
SunTimes Media Ads (inc. The Doings)
Press lnterviews/Articles
Brochures in various locations
Bus Tour Direct Mail
Meeting Planner Directory
Illinois Meetings & Events
The Business Ledger

Midwest Meetings Magazine & Guidebook
Premier Travel Directory
Premier Travel Monthly
Group Tour Direct Mail
Hinsdale Magazines

Village Newsletter

2, Electronic
BurrRidgeH otels.com Website
WLIT (93.9) Holiday Promotion
ChooseChicago.com

Suburban Life Online

SunTimes Media Online Ads (inc. The Doings)

Burr Ridge Patch Online Ads

Meeting Planner Online Ads

Illinois Meetings & Events Online
Midwest Meetings Online
Premier Travel Online Ads

Hotel Website
Link on Village Website
Link on Events Website
Social Media IFacebook/Blog/Twifter)
Cable Channel
See You Downtown Commercials

3. Interactive
Summer Concert Sponsorship

Frequency

Annually
6xfyear
Periodic
Continual

Annually
3x/year
1x Annually
Annually
Annually
5x/year
5x/year
4x/year
t-Zx/year

Frequency

Continual
Annually
Annually
6x/annually
6x/year
Continual
Continual
Continual
Continual
5x/year
Continual
Continual
Continual
Continual
Continual
Continual (available on website, social
media, cable channel)

Frequency
Presence @ l/lnto @ 5 concerts



nrttlrh I
hlt ia.

LxnmmlTht
tatural

1 l.|r f \
i rtl(tntf

I hrt
I ttttl

6i4ois9#l!
+*o Irodnolot

a crr..a... a..rfa
e{?$ao

Eu

,\arnofi.
'o',Ilii?,@06..,a

Nrl !$"tEI lLrl\m r'

Natu

tu..rh*-*4aP-rrb.t
bd;.r*l-ri-,4*r-
t--.*-Llbg--*,
>r. L.,, --.*-*a a,h a,, a,.
.i..da-*-91-t(*.-**l

-aL)arLtbl.*4td tLq.t
-a,t-,d-4'rb-.4.tr+I,-t'. r4.at*-J--.a*dr
PF*J.*-aa-bi-a)

S Ourrrudgexotels.<om

t{t-.AN+ h..ldtu*..
lr.c-hr..-El,l'-Jla

ct- - f,taE -l olL,

ST
tE!
;;-..,,

&3A-7530

"&d
OurrRQcHot lr.com



Restaurants

Special Event
Guests

Adults
(15 mile
radius) young Adults

(15 mile
ra lius)

Breakfast
Regulars

Special
Occasions

Businesses
(5 mile
radius)

Quick Serve
Patrons

Regular Lunch
Crowd

Restaurant
Audience

Entertainment
seekers

Fine Dining
Guests

Key Messages & Marketing Obiectives
o Increase awareness for all restaurants in Burr Ridge
o Work toward establishing Burr Ridge as a "top of mind" dining destination for a variety of

restaurant choices
. Encourage trial, repeat visits and loyalty
o Educate target audiences about diversity of dining options
. Leverage marketing efforts of Hotels, Restaurants, Village and Village Center
o Drive traffic to BurrRidgeRestaurants.com

How the Message is Communicated to the Audience(s)

1. Print & Display Frequency
Village Newsletter l-2x/year



Press lnterviews/Articles
Brochure @ Village facilities
Brochure @ Hotels & Restaurants
Strategic Couponing in Newspapers
Ads in Newspaper
West Suburban Living Magazine

Hinsdale Magazine

Hinsdale 60527 Magazine
Tote Bag Give-away at Special Events

Electronic

WLIT (93.9) Holiday Promotion
Bu rrRidgeRestaurants.com Website
Village Website
Link on Events Website
Social Media (Facebook)

YouTube

E-briefs email newsletter
See You Downtown Commercials

lnteractive
Summer Concert Sponsorship
Restaurant Week In-Store Promo

Continual
Continual
Continual
1x

8x/year
1x

4x/year
3x/year
6 weeks

Frequency
Annually
Continual
Continual
Continual
Continual
Continual
Continual - As needed
Continual (available on website, social
media, cable channel)

Frequency

Presence @ l/lnfo @ 5 concerts
1x annually



O"'-. do

Planlour s 0ut!
f

ff", gglu
a,..rcr ' Loru (
aG. oxh,

com lor
'cral ollelsl

fl

l .E -9;_:- I
^! 

rhrt*rrJrXt,

:':l:: Qii-: ffi
UfirrrrEllr u

s tpd

W.
,6,ld5l)iiE qh! r, tEy I .&&4d 

^,6un 
r$o,Jrt{rh E HghE



Downtown Events

Key Messages & Marketing Obiectives
o Burr Ridge Events are an opportunity to meet friends & neighbors
. Create a sense of community
o Educate audiences about the geographic location of Burr Ridge
o Increase awareness ofshopping opportunities in downtown Burr Ridge
o Increase awareness of dining opportunities in Burr Ridge
. Position Burr Ridge as a destination for safe, family-friendly recreation, shopping and

d ining
o communicate the uniqueness of Burr Ridge compared to surrounding communities
o Build relationships with nearby businesses to establish awareness oftheir services and

commitment to the community
o Build relationships with other taxing bodies to expand our audience

Residents

Events
Audience

Businesses in a
10 mile radius

Village Center
patrons

Food
Establishments
in Burr Ridge

Families in a 15
mile radius

Adults in a L5
mile radius



. Co-promote the Village, Village Center, Restaurants, shops, hotels, businesses, park
district(s), etc.

r Organized, professionally run events
o Encourage trial, repeat visits and loyalty

How the Message is Communicated to the Audience(s)

1. Print & Display
Newsletter

Press Releases

Press Interviews/Articles
Flyers

Sponsorship Packets

Entertainer Promo Packets

Village Center Direct-Mail
Burr Ridge Park District Brochure
Street Banners
On-Mall Signage at Village Center

Frequency
3x Annually (Summer, Fall, lanuary
Annual Report)
Continual - As needed
Continual
As-needed

As-needed

As-needed

3-4x/year
2-3x/year
4-5 months/year
4-5 months/year

Continual - As needed
Continual
Continual (available on website, social
media, cable channel)
Continual

Frequency
Annual
Periodic (1-2x annually)
16+ events
1x

1x

As-needed

LedFoot News (Auto enthusiast publication) l-Zx/year
Hinsdale Magazine articles As-needed
Page Stickers & Newspaper Ads 4xfyear

Electronic Frequency
Village Website Continual
BurrRidgeEvents.com Website Continual
Social Media (Facebook, Twitter, Instagram) Continual
YouTube Continual
E-briefs email newsletter
Cable Channel
See You Downtown Commercials

BurrRidgePatch.com

3, Interactive
School Administrator's meeting
Chamber Functions
Special Events
Hinsdale Area Networking Group
Suburban Parks & Recreation Association
Other Professional Organizations



EEit..q-G.

't1 fJr"t,*q.r.krc{h
RI'RR RII)Ctrur rrnr *r.rr rr "r 

!

rari-q- h-'

5:;;;"-

'b^rtr,,.,*,



CORPORATE OFFICE
llccann lnduStdos, lnc.

54i| South Rohlwine Roed
,ddison, lL ml01

(elo) 6:17.0000
FAX (Eto) 627€711

BRANCH LOCANO A:

fddbon
S€ South Rohlui{ Rord

tulbon. tL 80t01
(drc) 627-(xm

FAX (dD) 627€7r I

fo aiLlak
250 E.rt Futagc Rord
Boling!,ook. lL 60,140

(dro) B$270
FAX (ElF) 739.7699

6lc{o
:ts50 Souh Lrnin Shasi

Chktlo, lL 00608
(3r 2) 9a2.CO0

FAX (31 ?) a21 -3502

Craatxrcarl
a70r w6.r t37tl stllct
CIEt*@d, lL 60rl,a5

(rc8) 5e731r 0
FAX (708) 507-9945

Lat tacrta
4301 Nodh tll.h Snlot
Easl Pooda. lL 6rBfi

(3O€) 69+1111
FAX (3()9) 604-147?

IcHanry
,rt 02 W. Crylhl L.l(c Fosd

ilclt nry, lL 6(850
(81 5) 38$0a20

FAX (8r 5) 38$297s

&h.rawlL
1 lEl lndeiaFlb Boolovrd

SdEr.rvill€. lN ,ler75
(2r 9) 86t6545

FAX (21 9) 86tt{280

ILcaatda
r3G0 No.th Rerd Rod
Wauaonda, lL 6OO8,a

(8,17) 52s9a,r,t
FAX (8.7) 526-9a,a€

McCannOnllne,com

,Tmcconn
Quotation 06-05-2013

Village of Burr Ridge
Department of Public Works
451 Commerce Street
Burr Ridge lL. 60527

Attn: John Wernimont

New 2013 Case 590SN Loader Backhoe Tier 4 Engine

o 4 Wheel Drive with Powershift S Type Transmission
o Enclosed Cab, 2 Door, Heat, fuC, Air Seat, Radio am-fm, weather band. Comfort Steer--
. 14 x 17.5 Front Tires, 21 L x 24 Rear Tires
o Extenda-Hoe-
. Hydraulic Backhoe Coupler
. 24" Backhoe Bucket with weld on hook
. Ride Control
o 93" Quick Coupler Front Loader Bucket with bolt on edgeo Backhoe Pilot Controls with Power Lift
. Tool Box
o 1100 Lbs. tront counten reight
o Grid Heater with dual batteries
o Flip Over combination stabilizers with Heavy Duty Rubber pads
. Four Corner Strobe Lights
. Left and Right Side Outside Mirrors

List Price

Special State of lllinois Municipal Price

$174,500.00

$ 95,500.00

12 Months Full Machine Warranty

Sincerely,

Mario Silva
Account Manager
McCann lndustries lnc.
Cell 630-878-8396
email msilva@mccannonline.com

EqulPm.nt o Eupplles o [aterlets o Toolr o Eatcs o Eervlce . Rent.l



CORPORATE OFF|CE
llccrnn lndustdrt, lnc.

S4i! South Rohlwing Ro.d
Additon.lL 60101

(830) 627-0000
FAX (630) 6:17{71 r

aMrcr{ LocaTtoi&

Aaldbolr
t€ Sou0r Botilwine Road

A&t3on, lL @101
(d,0) 627-000

FAX (GrO) 827{7r t

lollnibrc.k
250 Eed Fl!flheo Ro.d
Boli.Ebo*, lL 6O+t0

(cSo) 7J9rrr0
FAX (61t0) 7J9.7809

Cftlc.Oo
2350 Souh Ldin Slrlct

Chkreo, lL 80608
(3r2) 942-glo0

FAX (3r 2) 421 -3502

Crrtrcad
{70r Wed t37th StrE t
M,lL 60{,15

(708) 5O7-3r r 0
FAX (7m) 597-99a5

E .i ,aoda
{301 No.h Mah St!.i
Eeal Pood.. lL 61611

(309) 614-r411
FAX (309) 6oa.ra72

IcHaairy
,t t 02 W. CI)|tt.l Lrko Ro.d

M.+lonry,lL 60050
(E15) 38$0.m

FAX (8r 5) 38!t-2975

tchaaarlrtra
I I gl lnalnalElb Eorrlovlld

Sci€.lrvillo. lN /fd)75
(2r 9) 88$8545

FAX (2r9)865-0269

waucaarda
1360 Nonh R.id Ro.d
Wauconda, lL qxl81

(a.A 52e9a,r,r
FAX (8,a7) 526-9,148

McCannOnllne.com

tTmcconn
Quotation

Village of Burr Ridge
Department of Public Works
451 Commerce Street
Bun Ridge lL. 60527

Attn: John Wernimont

Optional Equipment for Case 590SN Loader Backhoe

o Auxiliary Hydraulics for Backhoe
. Serrated Gripper Teeth on Dipper
. Front Loader Hydraulic Quick Coupler

With lront Auxiliary Hydraulics
. 60x48" Quick Coupler Forks
o Front Tire Fenders
. 14x17.5 Spare tire and rim mounted
. SMV Sign
. 12" HD Bucket
o 36" Ditching Bucket
. Welded hook on ditching bucket
o Battery Disconnect and Jumper Posts
. Weld one hook on12" backhoe bucket
. 3 Lift Hooks welded one on each side

and one on center ol loader Bucket
. 4 in 1 Quick Coupler Loader Bucket with

bolt on cutting edge, hoses and couplers
o Weld hook on center of 4 in 1 Loader Bucket
. 10 Foot Quick Coupler Hydraulic Angle

Snow Plow with hoses and couplers

Delivery Charge from Bolingbrook to Burr-Ridge

Total Price for above

Any questions please feel free to give me a call .

Sincerely,

Mario Silva
Account Manager
McCann lndustries lnc.
Cell 630-878-8396
email msilva@mccannonline.com

06-05-2013

$
$

2,400.00
108.00

$ 3,400.00
$ 2,900.00
$ 480.00
$ 388.00
$ 49.00
$ 750.00
$ 1900.00
$ 245.00
$ 175.00
$ 245.00

$ 735.00

$ 6,100.00
$ 245.00

$ 11,900.00

$ 500.00

$32,520.00

Equlpm.nt o Suppllcs o faterl.ls o Toolt o gales r Servtce o Rental



ELEETfiIIC

PROPOSAL

TO:

Itt RR R X;l t,r t _t( \tr)Rl\\
rit(()MIlll R( I stRt I I

Rr RR R Xit 6r)!17

COMM€RCIAL . INOUSTRIAL . RCSIDCNTIAL

Dale OUOTE 
'

(t l: : lt r)6:? ti,0 r

PROJECT

N()R I U_\ll R t()Ut R

Total rr4.e7r o0

A.*d Bla

tr!:

Oescnptron

JOB DESCRI PTION:
RAGS ELECTRIC PROPOSES TO FURNISH AND INSTALL ( I ) l4kw IOGAMPERE LPICAS STAND BY GENEMTOn
SYSTEM FOR THE NORTH WATER TOWER, AS OUTLINED BELOTV:

I ) ruRNISH AND ]NSTALL ( I ) I1{v IzON1o VOLT SINGLE PHASE LPICAS CENEMTOR WITH THE FOLLOWING...
> WEATHER.PROOF ENCLOSURE WITH CRITICAL SILENCER AND RODENT CUARDS
> BATTER,Y CHARGER
> BII)CK HEATER

2) FURNISH AND INSTALL (I) IM AMPER,E NEMA 3R AUTOMATIC TN,ANSFER, SWITCH-

3) REMOVE EXISTINC l24tRCUrT |oO-AMPERE PANEL tN TOWER AND REPLACE W/ A NEW |GAMPERE
2/t4lRcLrlT PANEL T0 SEPARATE mUBLED UP CIRCUITS lN EXISTING PANEL.
THIS WILL ALSO ACCOMMODATE CIRCUITS FOR BLOCK HEATER AND BAT'TERY CHARGER THAT WERE
INCLUDED WTTH GENER.ATOR

4) ruRNISH AND INSTALL ( I ) PRE{AST PAD TO MOUNT GENERATOR ON.

5) FUR.N|SH (r) lmlb Lp TANK AND RECULATOR.

NOTE:
THIS PROFOSAL I)oES NOT ]NCLUDE ANY LANDSCAPE R.ESTORATION.

TOTAL COST OF PN,OJECT AS OUTLTNE ABOVE WILL BE:



FUND FUND NAME

General Fund
E- 911 Fund
Eotse1/Motse1 Tax F'und

Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Inf ormaEion Technology

TOTAL ALL FI'NDS

VILLAGE OF BI]RR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE: 07 /08/!3
PAYMENT DATE: 07 /09/L3

FISCAT 13-14

PRE. PAID

925.80

925 . AO

Fund

8t+

10

2L

23

51

61

PAYABLE TOTAJ,

AI,IOUNT

195,974.99
l-,030.59

22 ,491 .6L
r7 ,942 .90

7 , 447 .4t
3,510.57

796,049.L9
1,030.59

22 , 891 .61
1?, 057 . 10

!,441 .4r
3,510.57

$1,8s1.50 524).,992-s'7 s243,A44.t7

PAY

PAYROLL

PERIOD ENDING .JUNE 22, 2OI3

LegislaEion
Administration
Community DevelopmenE
Finance
Police
Public works
Water
Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAI

TOTAI,

PAYROLL

4 ,05L .32
L5 ,26s . 52

9, 015.90
7 ,972 - 6L

!06,657.01
23,69r.33
30 ,722 . O6

7 , 290 .24

s204, 055 . 05

GRAND TOTA]- 944'1 , 9]-O .22



n 
ee@

!q 
\o@

@
 

oooF
;J, 

-

6Coro
r.l 

-
7i4o
'l 

c 
o,o'o6,oi

-x 
cE

 
63 

E
a 

a, 
H

i 
X

..: 
F

rF
, 

m
ct

: 
rr 

-ro 
@

@
J\o 

rl.' 
r 

r 
I 

r 
r

i 
qq@

or,9 
N

N
N

 
t@

 
i 

r 
o 

d 
.!

.a.a.a 
4 

(]qJ!Jq@
oqi 

! w
o\oiH

lrlN
o 

.lF
 

oc)N
 

o 
r.

coror@
r 

.rN
N

zt 
dH

dcocsc
aqo 

o 
,<

{oF
 

{r.-F
.D

\o 
, 

r\o\o'o\oe@
od

ddd 
o 

F
)c'F

 
r-(, 

s(D
.oF

)o 
F

) F
r i 

a i 
a d i 

o .! @
 \o \o \o \o N

 N
 N

 ; 
5 o 6 

i

oo-
oo)
o6

3.:'io.!o
;!.!.!!n!l!.!-

3::i::::::::::3:33::::::::33::::::::::::::3
oY

Y
9Y

r''44{'{'
it 

! 
! 

! 
! 

! 
! 

!r 
r 

I 
r 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

rrl 
i 

ai
ooooooooooooooooooo

iaH
id;;;

;;iid

o 
'o\o\o

F
 

O
O

O
 

ooooooooo
aaa6 

oo 
c 

o 
J.i

orqlis 
oo 

F
l>

(, rD
 rl, rD

 
c 

o 
.i 

ccrirrr 
ar

ol dldld! 
q 

cc 
- 

oor 
H

H
(uotD

 
-cr

J i0 ,n '! 
E

 
O

 O
 

6 
5 0 

!!'o 
6a

C
C

C
-i-i(D

 
.i 

.O
a 

..rirr! 
O

r.r !, r! (, r1 )<
5l 

(|) 
(l) 

00 
tcooor.a-q

!u 
E

too6 
o 

!o 
c 

' 
' 

'. 
.!c 

odooaos(i
a 

ccc 
c 

oo 
.a 

ooooooat 
.i.eooooorE

6 
C

C
C

C
C

I 
D

&
d&

(Jrl'lC
(.) 

!! !!:E
 

! 
g,cq 

66 
-r!.i6

.iooooo 
o 

a* 
F

 
!!>

i>
.>

cri>
rr

c!!r.o0,, 
.r 

!E
E

 
o 

(ro-...\.!
5O

O
O

.d.4o 
O

 
&

E
E

 
o.!rr!!!uO

oo 
o>

>
>

E
cccco(,o6

=
 >

>
>

oioi 
n, ! 

o o !r o o o o o o c o c c c c c cE
 

o,! 
l!,! 

6 6 r 
r 

r! 
oio

'i 
l!o 

s(D
!' 

c u o o oi o o o o o u o. o o o o o o 
c444aQ

ooov1 
4

oE
E

E
..o!C

rD
'! 

u 
qqooo 

.acooqa 
uo(.)orD

oo
.,! 

a o, I&
 o Q

 E
 E

 C
 .! o I 

O
 A

 cl .) .) 
!!!O

O
iqaaA

a 
B

arra
C

 o,.l'.l,'! 
'! c E

 
! 

o o E
 6 

O
 6 o o O

 O
 O

 O
 ! 

O
aO

.).;.; 
U

.d,oN
o on 

A
i 

'! l! l!!a 
O

 !t-!, 
O

 O
D

-Q
 6 6 d 'n '! !.O

 
! 

r. ! 
r. ! 

! 
O

 >
 

>
 >

 (, n 6 ! 
o O

 C
- 

or ar or c c .o o 4 i 
c c c o rr 

! 
s o u o o L) o ! 

c o o u tr rl
a 

1 1 2 .,1 .i 
rr o F

 
rE

 .a o o o 6 (, tD
 rD

 o, o 
I 

I 
I 

qo=
E

E
ooaraoa,ca

H
 a o o 'l 

|.r D
 or <

 (J =
 (.) o oi dl =

 :E
 E

 E
 =

 =
 o <

 <
 <

 <
 <

 <
 <

 u r 
j 

- 
(, (/) o o o E

 ri r.i ri,
! 

F
) 

F
)i 

X
 

'n 
',O

 
5O

O
O

O
 

O
 O

 
| 

l! 
\O

 r 
r 

' 
I

I 
l- 

.a 
i\rf 

oooooo, 
olr 

.toF
)r)F

) 
6 

-
o 

.o 
oli 

- 
0l 

r lr 
r oooooonor 

i\ 
I 

I 
I 

or 
cf)

.i 
,ooc, 

6 
E

6 
cT

T
oN

N
N

N
N

N
 

- 
o 

- 
\ou!!A

 
ji

l!i 
6 

O
O

xO
O

O
O

O
O

i- 
O

!
,) O

 !- 
- 

E
 r m

 
ol 

C
- 

d 
O

 O
 ilroo(J(J(,(, 

l! c 
dr (J 

ai 
ro

!oD
!cE

-d 
,! 

c 
- 

!c 
na'J4 

F
)!uru<

._ 
dN

orD
.iu)or.ao- 

d 
otrr, 

c6(ro>
o.o>

\<
D

!oc 
6(&

 
coF

) 
i:d.ijii;-6

,E
}rC

r 
r!6J 

r6b- 
c 

!!!!!!!(ro 
o.io\66.;=

do
!qotcc 

f 
D

 
- 

c 
4cairc<

! 
daroloq 

,6 
,T

ot
E

O
O

O
O

O
N

T
 

' 
\ 

C
 o,.H

 a .4 ,4 4 .a 6 4 I 
C

IO
O

C
)6ciiE

i
O

r 
!.i-ic 

r!!O
coF

rrD
o 

O
C

)C
)()C

)(j)cra,oo 
0r!N

so 
(ir,it!

!!.H
!O

 
F

).a 
E

 
6 5 5 | 

E
 .J \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
o O

 ln c 
! 

ooo.;octE
.ci.aorri(.)c 

I 
rr 

c i 
F

, it 
o\ tt 6 c o o o o o o 6t l! ! 

.a 
E

B
S

B
!rril!-

o9o>
oo 

oi!60l! 
o o o r ,! c o .ir (t ! 

u t 
t 

u I 
c 

o. | 
| 

!O
i^i^i^oLr!!

,r(JO
.roO

!l!J:oE
 

C
a 

64.a1d 
E

!!!!!!.i 
orr 

orodH
H

o\trli
o 

l! oo&
r 

o- 
4c 

,pD
ooria 

o-a.d.a.a.H
.H

 
&

 aior.d 
ir\\\>

-q>
lE

!!2!!!ooqE
.nE

\ 
D

.aC
, 

t 
>

 r. -c -C
.C

.C
.c.c 

a 
i 

.i!E
dC

edio
E

 =
 E

 
M

d!, 
o 0r 

c cl tl! 
c a C

.d h t) o o o o o.d 
rr o 

l! o o d o-r;o.O
0lE

E
aoooro 

')od\ 
!tr.!6o6ocul 

I 
I 

dr 
r{ or.;.;.; 

i. d-
E

oo; 
U

 
6, lo.tr 

O
O

iii.C
C

tD
 

D
 t.C

,.C
 Itt 

r&
4-4A

c-
iss 

n (J u >
o 

o cir&
 

E
n 

o o 
.i 

o.d 
3 ! 

! 
I 

I3i.a 
j.o 

E
 o!or;- 

oa
=

::q 
c c !.4i 

o o 
c (, ! 

! 
rD

 o c o--c 
o o o o o o rJi 

d, 
u o,c 

o, o o o o.ir.u
H

 r 
r o 6 6 ! 

c \ 
<

 >
 >

\.i 
o! 

or 
D

 t:E
-E

-C
.c.c 

r. 
- 

qr!6Li{.roorngA
60 

c c c 6 (r (r oc 
0, o6-q 

r p.d 
q.io,6 

o o!, 
o rrr rr 

! 
i 

I 
6'6

.a (r i 
ts o o i 

o. p 
E

 u o E
 o E

 N
 rr 

!i 
i,

6a- 
- 

tj !!rro.o 
.daaE

.a 
E

b'O
!!L!!rcar- 

aa 
>

i-i(rd-!
;o>

>
 

Q
! 

! 
o o.c 

ool 
6Ioor'nrolosu'!66.5l!16O

O
O

@
rrC

.riO
O

O
o!O

.;
5 N

 I! rL ., O
 O

 (- .z or F
 * 

>
 (a to n,ota. oa 

o<
 

E
()()o 

o(])oO
(/li@

r,.&
 

o i 
!i( 

!d a: nt

E

oo.o,

F
F

F

; s c'-
oU

ie
E

'e$c

s33i

_3ooo
,!{,=

=
=

z

;(,E
, 

^,
cxi 

'2,

9 
I3-

o\z

E
 ug

3 
E

5
6 

d6

o

ru
llE

6..8

r 
olq 

'.1o



e 
.: 

cc
65,

o 
: 

its)D
6,o 

i,i 
c 

r 
r

\oN
o 

; 
@

 
,oo 

,6606
oF

)ooF
)oooo

o 
N

$J
C

 
ioH

c 
oso

I! 
rD

6N
 

c, 
rrr

r.)o 
co

o 
6sH

 
5ooo$

i 
Los>

 
b@

ii$

ll 
i3i

o 
r@

@
F

 
O

oo

.ac,!.n
oo.4or
C

 
.irr 

>
.4 

5'o 
6

i 
rD

 rD
 

o 
o

4 
d B

 
0)

H
 

I 
,ll(J

o.i 
d) 

rr c
q. 

-1 -! 
o16 

ooLouou
o 

lio 
i, 

oarJcE
E

c
,!) 

C
)O

 
O

O
'E

H
H

H
H

i 
.E

 
o 

.a 
! 

rr 
{D

l[ 
t 

, 
>

o 
ororo!!!.J

, 
opn 

I
E

6l!C
O

 
6C

6r 
C

 C
 rJ.a.a.a.a

o!riol!c 
rrrcoolnl!d)r2r,

arD
 

!to 
lrooccE

E
ocq@

@
@

r, 
co,.tooooS

i!(rorr<
o.44, 

prJ.c!|.!!
! 

(.) o or! 
E

rd (J* 
F

r 
4 

:3 5 p a a o 
c)

dccorro 
;lE

oqa4ccaS
a)a

rD
 o o o oE

d 
o oF

 
6'n-a-a 

o l! l!,! 
6

o o (J o z F
 n(Jo 

<
orl 

=
 E

(1) 6 0 
@

 d
ri).;(, 

c 
J 

o
H

!<
clf 

)q 
4 

5'
i 

d. 
o\ 

F
) 

I
-cld'ltdolrtr

3C
 

C
A

 
l{l!(l)rai 

C
- 

55
- 

a 
Jl)O

JJO
C

.i6 
aa 

o. o.
cF

) 
f)rH

 
-aoui 

b5
1l 

al 
>

 
>

 
- 

r 
F

) 
oN

N
F

)3 
oo'O

pr(D
!!>

C
>

oor!5 
cod- 

E
rF

iii\ 
- 

oo.i.d 
oo6F

) 
oo- 

ioo
: 

>
ri 

aorlir 
.qocr--

>
\o 

,lnF
oaooioo 

o.orb:E
t

.50oi 
F

)\\ 
ri 

!u..co 
ib 

tr,rr.r
E

- 
! 

\i: 
! 

c o 6 u 
c 

>
o 

i 
d 

o,
r 

o.o 
o l! i! 

0r , 
: 

! 
.i 

>
 6 - 

o >
 o 

o @
 @

 
or

o, 
uuurD

! 
or4JJiccoG

-dr&
o

-to! 
c.d.i\!{5>

co- 
0roo 

x&
! 

c 
'!ooE

c 
<

r.4cE
\ 

-!oinoi
r€9 

! 
>

 >
.i 

6 E
 r 

O
 o ! 

r 
! 

' 
i 

(J @
 6 ! 

l!
oo 

ooou 
!u! 

o, l 
E

od
?o+

 
c 

ruuo!coo!l!uN
{

!'+
r 

$ 
-444.C

,r 
dlrO

O
C

 
T

T
C

IC
N

N
O

>
oqrN

 
oQ

.tD
 t 

F
t o i! o i 

o o l! <
 o or I .; 

ir
,6o 

4E
E

>
 

rrdu!O
rroo

l! 
(D

 iU
\ 

C
r 

O
 O

..i 
o 

$r 
c 

>
<

 
6 

6 
{' 

0. 6 
C

 O
' O

 O
 p O

 N
 F

 .4 .;
E

 o x 
c 

0r (r o o 
- 

! 
E

rru6od+
.r o\o 

(D
 ! 

r{ { i 
o 

6 (r o r 
a, f 

ooi:ooio_
o o, o. or U

N
 

(J dN
 

tu F
 O

 -t !.r aoo o * 
A

3--- 
llo--N

;644 
.:6$r$

c99S
 

;oooo
L1t 

I 
nr 

I 
I 

tt 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

itr 
I 

I 
I 

I 
tttttttttttt 

I

ooooo
66U

)66
C

l ! ! 
oir r r r r r r r r r r r r r I I I l-l-

q5.
9-

!E
 

: 
r 

i
"t! 

.: 
-! 

;. 
6a

X
 

H
F

io
C

t 
a 

cr 
- 

crv
,o 

; 
@

 
a

bo 
; 

o 
D

o 
; 

oF
)oo

; 
{\o\o

@
q 

c
rE

-o 
E

 
I dr 

e 
t 6c,4

96 
1,

o<
o 

ao.o.
oo

--. 
5 

3 ---- 
:

iaaai: 
rri 

iiaa 
di

ora 
6

oorD
oo

o 
o c 

iD
 o 

.ra.h.h.h 
o 

o
o 

cour(, 
c 

aa
E

 
ooooo 

-a 
a

c 
4acc 

!!!!!
r! rD

 
i 

b,o 
o o 

o o o o o 
i 

o
=

o 
H

's.aio 
oL)ooo 

tsL,
c 

c!! 
c 

I 
E

 o
qd 

\il!oo6 
'ri '! 

io
rr 

o:oo! 
r!ooo'! 

olJ
ooo 

ooooo 
a 

an
O

O
 

(roE
C

O
 

Q
(C

E
C

 
6O

 
tr 

d,
>

 
!(rH

H
 

<
aaaE

 
e 

&
(J o| 

c l] 
U

i 
o o o o o 

c o 
J 

d.4
E

C
O

 
irO

rr!C
0rooooo 

ocorl
O

i 
O

I&
O

O
O

C
F

E
-F

trF
r 

O
oc

oJo 
,rao 

lo_c 
a&

-
O

 
6cl!l! 

I&
l!l&

hl&
 

o 
O

 
E

4tr
6F

.i 
J6>

>
F

i 
!F

i.4 
:=

i-aoo{ 
.'1t)

lF
'! 

orriiF
l! 

(D
 E

r rE
.d 

.n&
,

o<
u 

o D
 rn rn <

 o o .0 ao aa ao 
o4oql 

H
<

<
o 

c@
 

a
a 

E
 

>
o 

a 
F

)
- 

a 
6dD

o
C

bo 
o-C

C
 

l.'t
a t a 

irl, 
oo

F
){- 

o 
- 

obqrS
I i 

ci 
c o r c\o 

i 
-o

o,\ 
, - 

, 
r{ ! 

H
 6

.) 
C

 O
F

' C
 

bloo 
\ 

m
 C

d.H
 

c 
I 

5 
a 

'
- 

!od') 
(D

looc 
or

o >
 rr.O

 o
5O

lJC
O

 
rE

rrO
O

-i 
'A

F
)iiooo 

o 
t4a 

bo 
o

\ 
o.ec 

\ccl}o.i 
\c

rD
 o a! 

l! 
>

 
o, '!6 

o.
urrou!iliolo 

(J!i
c 6 c o o- 

o o.@
 

o,
'! o-a 

o, .i
! 

E
 r 

orr, 
>

 o! 
>

 i 
!o 

r!
,ooc 

F
)(D

c>
o>

 
J 

ts)J
oorr.i5| 

! 
oo'td

c\ 
ca 

,Q
 

cco,
.d>

\rrqoccecc 
c 

.ioc6
q o oi 

o,! 
J l! i! i! 

d 
oi

a\-C
 

I
6 l,,!,8 

O
 O

.O
.o.O

O
O

 
16 (,) 0.N

,,1r 
rD

 >
 >

 c 
o

:c!or0Jo-!-I!r!rr.r! 
c o--

;oo-d.coo{566 
(D

ro>
E

O
r!I|]Lro.F

ooooo 
otuF

r&

t-E
:;;

E
; 

' 
' 

I

loooo 
9oooo

=
6N

N
N

 
:---\o

E
oooo 

i:oooo
6$o6h 

:sf 
oa

;,rr 
r 

r 
r 

,.: r 
I 

I 
I

dll 
r 

r 
r 

;tt 
tt

o 
oooo

o.r 
r 

r 
I 

I 
I 

I 
r 

r 
r 

I

5

E

E
A

qr

Fa2
r 

oo
(9

I26oxI 
I5-

3 vi""

3 
E

5



iorooroooo6

t 
orr

zs
cccc 

6 
H

H
 

I
6aaa,
d-i1 

F
) F

) 
oo6 

@
 

:j 
o

cl 
I 

I 
I 

d 
i

o 
:roooo 

i 
drrr 

o 
;

ff 
oooo 

@
 

o 
i 

a 
a

F
J\o

c 
t\o 

I 
oo 

I 
.:

trd66 
F

)oos 
I 

; 
H

ro
r r]lrP

oo 
ooo( 

| 
| 

oooio 
E

 
ou]l

oN
\o6'F

iia!!!.6\\o 
6l

ro@
;ooraaa

ooo60! 
ooooo 

orr-oo\o 
o

a'oari 
co N

 F
 

F
 

E
l N

 o 
o 

d 
>

 N
 N

 >
 

>
 >

 
o\ m

 
H

€E
!

:zo

- 
oo 

a
ou 

o.
o 

6 
o 

! 
E

 
'O

O
oo 

ooo 
c 

a 
u 

l, 
rj 

(4oo 
o

-44
/ 

@
 

o 
! 

o >
>

o 
o t,!

o!!!! 
o 

q 
E

o 
ociE

ioLi!.; 
!od!!!E

u
6ririooooooo 

ol! 
o.c 

rD
ccE

 
uroorJ!!!aa

rlrrrrlo 
orqq 

u)!!oru!!c; 
,aa)

A
 

..i-4 o o..,.c..'.i 
icqq 

u.4 
dE

i!!rr 
d i, i{ r{ o 6 .i 

r,r o o ! 
i, ! 

I 
.

'!rloo:iooolr 
n,6ln<

 
co 

lrl c ! 
! 

p o !r ! 
.a F

 a i 
i 

tta-4l;!
oooo 

oooo 
cia 

6>
o\ 

!3ooor. 
c>

aot 
l6dd

uuoir13corD
oo 

tu-; 
-hhdd,r;

- 
A

A
aaur]:t1a 

q 
a 

c p <
 o c c c 

E
 ! 

F
 rrt rd rd 

>
>

!ourrccaaai
! 

' 
3 O

 O
 ! 

e 
O

 O
 O

 A
 

q o.^ 
c 

F
T

O
O

O
O

 
.;{.- 

O
, o orE

 o u t 
l;.;.; 

a c
o o o.c<

 
o!,<

.cE
 

a( 
6 E

 c3 
(I)1r 

o&
 

t 
t 

a oai*oa 
ri rr o o o;ii 

(i 
ci

ii4oor.!ooo 
Ji!(r 

ooF
i--4x 

-. 
- 

E
oo!r 

rr6ol!tdaturt
ir-1{rr 

r,ro!c! 
(r { 

dr o o l! E
 E

 l! 
o, -a c c n 

a 6 E
 E

 E
 d 

a
!.n.r-r]! 

l! q q l!,! 
o,! 

q ! 
! 

o o.r 
F

 (, (, l! (li 
l! '! '! tr d 6i.q,c 

o o c 
oJ o d l! rdi 

o
r,. - 

3 - 
- 

v r 
- 

B
 3 u 

o o.0 
ci u r! 4 0 0 {J o 4? 

d d d v F
 F

 u F
 o z o i 

B
 E

 F
 F

 F
 d =

:;F
)E

E
 E

\

E
I

t<
oE

o 
)a! 

H
>

-
o.i4.c 

6 
l! a 

N
 

t- 
0'l! 

E
 

- 
C

H
H

aA
B

 
x 

i 
33 

C
4 

rd, 
rrc 

,ia'l' 
ca

r 
c.: 

o 
4 

- 
o 

F
)o 

ip 
i- 

5<
 

ir
rrrN

N
 

r 
rilo 

c 
i(D

ti 
ococ.rji@

N
 

qi
oF

)\\dr 
- 

!rra 
u)16\>

rr- 
ainuid;6i\i

6t6tc 
oF

)- 
E

D
a@

oc
ooo..s 

i.ddF
)tz5 

E
F

) 
!,!<

or.a!.aa
iloqq 

6 
- 

ccri\F
, 

o-r@
oE

' 
ol 0roibr.ac6 

J
>

o*,u6 
6 

,on,E
ug!/ 

io 
lE

oiar-T
! 

6c
rU

olF
F

oo!O
!i 

D
E

:-9 
r 

r 
ouo, 

o()!o!c 
ic- 

=
4ccc 

6E
<

!!or;.:!!rl+
 

lii
oor!!rr 

o 
o>

ol!0- 
5c 

c.i.i.aaeaa 
drqdriiooo6 

i
u rD

.i 
rD

 r,) c c ! 
'n ! 

\\.i<
 

o !: 
c.r 

J o, 
i{ i! 6 o o- 

E
 r] 

E
 o ot 

D
 tN

 
t;

ci 
6-o-o.-.i 

'!o 
'!! 

c-iZ
o 

t 
eee 

!stO
ooaa6i6air 

6 
a

.ioO
.r!occo 

E
lic-ot 

l!0 
u 

atr,ta 
iddlt;N

5
!9or,r,!l! 

4 
1 

'r!!otraart 
c4rn6uu 

y 
.46o 

Ja3cIan.;- 
<

n
oo! 

oo4<
>

tt 
,cc(rO

k 
aa.4&

c 
<

d.;.i 
o - 

E
c-;

ii<
4o 

o o o o ! 
E

'r I 
c i 

\ 
,i |! 

R
! oi E

\ 
or 

-i 
:

3o!n6uo 
\ 

c(&
<

\ 
E

 0/.a 
ol! 

.;.;;.4ac- 
n;E

-i;rtj 
o 5 

orirj
ccN

o 
d 

o c a 
o c .c ! 

i 
: 

; 
i 

a 
o o 

p..; 
c, r{ l! 

-dr6-:
o!i14 

I!91]q9!lo 
E

E
 

cIo-o 
coui 

-it!-r.l 
-r.-ii5_o

!!>
.E

E
.>

+
xq4 

o!u!! 
qaa,a 

or.iiN
.4 

C
C

 
o. 

uqq(rt 
I 

coqoor 
ooo 

O
!ulE

,L'.;-..i 
<

oru
<

i<
F

tr,!,!Idlnrd,! 
c 

- 
.- } 

! 
n r. E

 i 
n 

u) a ; 
c a a 

E
ddca-:

a o.a&
&

 
ii>

>
>

 
u 

a c c 
lE

 r 
L-c 

rD
B

 B
 o I 

oD
D

p 
5 p -or o E

 o o 6 c A
 n d; 

di 
6

>
d>

oo 
(J 

o 
o"F

6.E
avriaa;^ 

o 
U

) d i 
fi i 

i 
- 

; 
i 

E
 ; 

6 i 
i 

(;

co

_311.]999999o9 
.goN

N
N

6.;f 
949oiii::N

 
;oooo 

{-siiis\o
o o 9 I 

.p y .9 .p \p .9 .9 .9 r: 
;9eee 

;;;f)6 
@

@
\o\oG

G
66

E
*sJJA

JA
A

A
JJJ .A

A
A

JJJJA
A

A
JJJJJjJA

gA
JjJA

JJJA
JJA

J
lrrrr 

li,,,iiiiii

co! 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
o,r 

I 
' 

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
i 

i 
i 

I 
L 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

L 
I 

I 
i 

i
i:;;::::--

ox

i; 
t?F

o:'

E
,4

ru
.oe52

r 
oo 

F
l

o5a 
c)



9 
06

oooooo 
F

 
E

r

Q
)

-o6oe
- 

- : 
_ 

iii 
-----:=

=
i 

{ 
i 

; 
o555

E
 

;; 
i 

;??? 
- 

E
1rii1=

=
D

 
r 

; 
_ 

@
 

,ooo 
-i 

bhbbb\N
N

c)
olH

n
+

+
i 

c 
I

rro 
r@

 
vo66d

I 
ooooooN

 
F

)oH
N

N
s6dF

601 
D

a 
6 

o 
o 

H
de.'!roN

c{@
oorrloo 

oioc' 
J

)4zaa
N

N
N

N
N

O
 

o 
t 

c)O
5(j(,

abF
rE

 
oo$60'osoo>

e!9?

cq

l60ri60

'd 
>

 
6'ol

O
 

. 
6' 

C
c

c.
.a 

o 
o 

rr!
a 

() 
c 

,n
a 

o 
rd 

!!
F

 
O

 
E

 
} 

(,)U
c 

o|o|o 
o 

r! '!u
C

C
.i 

Z
 

qr q,l
orlr.! 

aal]
a a a 

.o! 
o 

c 
q (

^ 
c t..4 

l! { 
J 

O
 

6 d 
-

'!6l!c) 
i 

=
E

o,
rr(Jo! 

| 
c

(ai 
ol 

( 
o i 

c.i
qr(Jocooolroo'c 

il!rrrr,<
o 

occc/]Q
Q

o 
A

0aaa
ooF

rooo6,4,4u
6ca 

eaa 
ooooJd*r!

44/)E
E

l!=
=

=
:C

(Jl!.!
O

!!F
o 

iO
O

O
O

O
O

O
4U

U
()foF

F
>

c,O
U

U
oo
nrl 

-q 
Jd! 

c 
,r 

t
aa 

- 
- 

a 
a 

6
c 

I 
gr,c 

I 
0)

aA
 

bbu 
O

 
J 

.O
i 

F
)C

 
E

 
l!

l.r 
ot-ar 

5 
? 

c
occc 

o-col! 
06o,0

c 
4>

>
 

3 
,t

i 
c.4 

E
 

E
N

 
C

 c 
E

 c
,oO

O
 

.44$A
ra)A

)
F

),,O
 

E
'!!E

r{qi15obm
E

\ood 
<

o 
tda=

 
o

o 
(! .) 

.a ! 
o i 

d 
c e 

4 
! 

r 
- 

F
)s 

!
o..4c.4.44+

*rcC
 

I 
X

 
o

E
4na- 

E
 C

sO
O

i! 
O

l!rU
!

l! 
o 

s.i 
C

, 
oF

) 
o.o.E

iiq 
!F

ror{
r{Ji!5o.E

 
oo!i4! 

t\
,E

C
 

F
, 

! 
O

O
O

O
=

()oO
 

r--
o 

o 
o 

o 
I 

i- 
o 

c 
c 

u 
3 

lr4N
l)r'!.a

C
e&

 
C

 A
 

i!\\\\\ 
b\! 

O
)

.r 
ocqdr 

!{}(Jo(r(.)o 
a 

c
E

E
iolloE

 
E

 
i 

a.r.i.-E
no! 

o
i!!\<

\\bl 
!rca<

!
60c'(l)o.(l)(I)6!rr{ 

!.ior 
5ro

! 
q 

qr c 
o 

c 
c 

p 
o 

o 
l! 

(J o 
o 

o 
o ! 

.4
c.a-a 

oi 
o 

o 
o!! 

oo 
o 

(J o 
o 

ln! 
iur

(rcc.coE
<

ooi!
O

 3 
5 

L 
F

 
d 

or o. B
 3 

d 
L't ri 

rd td &
t :E

N
 

l! 
Lj

do 
r 

r-i
. 

ihF
ri-

, 
E

O
O

 
C

 '
F

)JO
rO

isF
)

r b\\b 
r

rr I 
t,ro 

I 
u)

or.c'doa
!o'e!oior

m
'np!l!\5

@
 6 llj-a o oo

d 
'!c]Jtc

\! 
o l! 

d).a
\oo!rE

! 
c

ooo
rloo 

oo
o o!.d 

d ci
o.ra c! 

rr.a 
o

arfE
ritrlni

6\\ 
O

 O
 r!

!ooo! 
.i

C
.i-i 

o-a! 
ri

o !r rr (, c-i 
o

r!Jroo'!!
oo4E

 
.4

!oo
;E

!r!rr&
I-iF

)

e "o--
i,i-m

oo
!!ooo 

ooooooo
!B

 
! 

! 
| 

! 
' 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I
oooooooooo

rrrlltttttrtrrrr
o@

!t1 
o 

.1.,00c)-
e6ooo

!!\0\r@
 

\o\olo@
@

\o\0
cO

r 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I

,qiii
t&

O
ooo

_I@
ooo6oo

;:..jooooooo
:: 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r
;-ooooooo
o:f f f i?Y

Y
ooooooo

cor 
r r | | | 

|

!

F

E
E

!

! 
!!rJ 

!'

)a)ar{r 
o

'r'rr{rrE
o I 

I ' 
!tr

I{!!!! 
r

:ccccc
ol!6l!l!'
u 

|.1 ;t.lduJ
., 

bE
l!

ol!rlrdrr
iE

F
) 

C
,.1 

()
IE

U
}

c 
ai^ 

ri\ 
o

,cd!ui.i
D

.a 
rl 

6c!
l-2(J r-1a
ol!q 

c 
o

-id 
o!t 

$ 
t

aol 
za6

O
 

O
O

I
r! 

E
.i4n 

>
3 

E
 oH

 
l! 

6

co
c 

rldoo)
=

\ 
6'L) 

o 
!

9u.i 
\o-o

;r9qg 
L

a! 
E

 
i 

4i.
-.- (,) 

t! 
ro .4 

0)

^,aeaa*e
;iJ 

O
 0r <

 !
.b&

rO
i,(,H

C

I 
!ooo660

<
 ;:r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

6
;;oooooo

'"i:6666r6
;;'' 

' ' ' ' 
'

io6o66o@

'u!rrrrrl.-
co.t 

I 
I 

I 
r 

r

,o660660
c]oN

N
N

N
N

N

-;o

5

;t

E
,4

qeazj(,

a-c=.ox
L 

)o
. 

>
s

) 
,a

I 
iD

E
 

IJN
O

E
 E

E
o 

Jo



3\oa\rooo{o(o

i

T
J 

..

,! 
rD

!! 
o 

t
I!C

!C
C

.4 
C

aora, 
1

iI!>
LL 

o 
.!

E

co!!iq 
d

(,rrlIB
@

H
 

rio

o!!tt 
d

cccccc
r!(!r!r&

r&
E

i

3:O
E

91

a: 
--

o 
cc 

ooo 
Y

a6,, 
H

ii 
;

5C
 

I 
t 

haaa 
i

(D
 

F
r soo-F

rF
)F

) 
;i

o@
F

\F
)ooo\\\ 

6 
.

oN
H

@
or 

d 
a-Lr

I 
o6ao

o 
I 

rN
\o

6\o6h>
>

-)@

!!oa

!q 
'a, o.

.? .. 
.? .. o or r.r

-; 
-;n--

.; 
!:ooo

:1 ; 
;; 

I 
I 

I 
I

;- 
6"00o

!! 
! 

!\a'o\o
io 

cor 
r r 

r
A

A
 

'O
JN

N
N

;F
c 

ccoo 
.

o 
oo!r{ 

u
p 

!! 
o 

o 
H

r! 
l!6!,)?)

(.) 
oooo 

.
.a 

..a.a 
d, d 

t)
codc
, 

c 
3 

5 
6rbO

 
g

er 
e e c c p u

E
 

E
 E

.a.a 
c 

o
o.oo6br(D

o)
(.)ruu 

'! lnud
O

 
E

E
 

!]
olr 

o oH
H

 
o

-; 
o.a .a 

rr o
.Q

>
,O

,O
()O

O
C

!!rr!(.i.ao
o<

oo<
4t>
-oi
{r 

d)- 
o

o 
c 

: 
di 

5
a 

-- 
a

rit 
O

h, 
jO

r
lo 

:ts)F
rd

!O
r 

@
- 

| 
|

\ 
c=

60
',tua 

o
i 

(D
 

<
D

 
\O

\!o(, 
| ^oi

\o c: 
I B

 rr o 
o)

o-i- 
-tu 

or >
 rl

r 
rr c tr\ 

c-i.i
P

ll 
,l!rrorr!

rr 
-u0rrr!

ora 
r

O
.r{B

 
O

 O
 

O
r.6

o.otu!!ololu
,3\ 

' 
l6.i

olJU
lriO

rirr
o tu oo

- 
o c 

l!0 
u'! 

u
vc: 

o !.
L =

A
 e ; U

 6 dt '
-x 

oq'., 
! 

^ 6i
;:F

o0riorrio
5.jH

dd>
xo14r(

:F
ooo

S
Joooooooo

;; 
r r r r r r | 

|

!!s*s
corrr 

r r | 
| 

|
,0Jiii
I!O

\O
@

\O

oooooo 
E

r 
3

oroo)

H
ul

l!C
otitr

]J(D
O

c44 
ol 

a
ooo 

c o oa
o 

occo
JO

O
 

cr.
6 a c 

oooo
D

 O
 O

E
iF

ii 
! 

!t tl 
rrl

aoo€€iap:=
E

oi.i{E
rF

l!r[oooo
ooo<

,<
ooE

oo(J
33oo
(/)(/)oA

E
I 

i - 
m

 
, 

oa 
c

d'drr- 
r 

- 
E

F
)

d)ccbc 
lrocrt

i.a.at, 
.aaaa(,

- 
c c 

.F
) 

!- 
F

) I 
.

i6rE
(/,r 

o>
r 

.-l
,oo.o 

!.0(,u)
biiF

l 
() 

uE
..,i

\oo 
I 

\rl]>
1 

o
o 

o lldr 
rD

 -, 
o

o\\'o!ic\o!E
caii6-.i!!l!q)
,!,66L.'eC

aC
aO

O
r. 1r!- 

!, 
.iL.io

5C
C

E
 

F
) 

'!- 
- 

E
0)oo\oroi)E

iE
<

o
-i 

cocF
tcuoo

E
E

o4o
i 

! 
rr<

\.c
6 0 0 r|. o a!oirruoo
c-a.aioaLiqooo)
ocqo.co--aiii
os5F

O
iF

liclrn!l

E

-

e.a
qazF
I

oD
o 

o !

q.ax

- 
_<

r
o 

Y
,r

E
 

X
=

o.

- 
E

n-
5 

{ii

2 
a9

B
 

=
O

fo.

o


	07-08-13 Agenda & Summary
	07-08-13 Minutes
	07-08-13 Considerations
	07-08-13 Vendor List

